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The appeal of Mr. Sajjad Ahmad resubmitted today by Mr. 

Saadullah Khan Marwat Advocate may be entered in the Institution 

Register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please, 

decrease

10/02/20201-
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This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be

put up there on
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Learned counsel for the appellant present. Preliminary
i

arguments heard.

13.03.2020

The appellant has fileU the present service appeal against

the order dated 03.06.2013 whereby he was dismissed from 

service and against the order dated 05.12.2019 through which his 

departmental appeal was rejected.

, Learned counsel for the appellant contended inter-alia that 

the appellant was behind the bar from the date of his alleged 

absence being involved in the criminal case and after his acquittal 
.^yid^e Judgment dated 12.09.2019 he submitted departmental appeal 

for his reinstatement in service however the departmental appeal 

filed by the-appellaht w^a'slrejected vide order dated 05.12.2019.

Submissions made by the learned counsel for the appellant, 

need consideration. The present service appeal is admitted for 

regular hearing subject to all just legal objections. The appellant is 

directed to deposit security and process fee within 10 days. 

Thereafter notices be issued to the respondents for written 

reply/comments. To come up for written reply/comments on 

08.05.2020 before S.B.

)
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Due to COVID19, the case is adjourned to 22.07.2020 for 

the same as before.
08.05.2020

Reader y
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22.07.2020 Appellant is absent. Security and process fee have not 
been deposited by the appellant so far. Since neither the 

appellant nor anyone else, representing him has appeared 

on his behalf, therefore, notices have to be issued to the 

appellant as well as his respective counsel for l'(J’-0^.2020 

simultaneously directing him to comply with the S^vice 

Tribunal orders passed earlier.

(M U H AKMA9-aAMALJ<HAN^> 
MEMBER

l|t09.2020 Counsel for the appellant present.
S'jbmitted an application for extension of time to deposit 

security and process fee which were not deposited within the 

prescribed period.

The appellant is required to deposit security and processAppeilan! Depostferf
Securiiy^fe^ess Fm - fee within three working days from duty. Thereafter, notices be

issued to the respondents for submission of written 

reply/comments on ll.llt2020 before S.B.
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Nemo for the appellant. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Additional 

Advocate General for the respondents is present. ,
Written reply on behalf of respondents not submitted. 

Learned Additional Advocate General seeks time to contact the 

respondents and procure written reply/comments. Adjourned to 

31.12.2020 on which date the requisite reply/comments shall 

positively be furnished.

11.11.2020
.

T

(MUHAMMAD JAMAtJlHAN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

Nemo for the appellant present. Mr. Noor Zaman 

Khattak, District Attorney for respondents present.

Written reply/comments on behalf of the respondents 

not submitted. Learned District Attorney is directed to make 

sure submission of written reply/comments on the next date. 

Adjourned to 23.02.2021 before S.B.

31.12.2020

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member(E)
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-• 23.02.2021 Junior to senior counsel for appellant is present. Mr. 

Kabirujllah Khattak, Additional Advocate General for the
respondents is also present.

1 . . ,
Neither written reply on behalf of respondents submitted 

nor representative of the department is present, therefore, 

learned Additional Advocate General is directed to contact the
' f *

responjdents and furnish written reply/comments on the next 
date of hearing as a last chance. Adjourned to 01.04.2021 on 

which !date file to come up for written reply/commgnt§^ before 

S.B.

(Muhammad-J^mal Khan) 
Member'''^^^—------

01.04.2021 Junior to counsel for the appellant present. Mr. 
Kabirullah Khattak learned Addl. AG for respondents present.

' Reply/comments on behalf of respondents not 
Submitted despite last chance, therefore, the appeal in hand 

is posted to D.B for argument on 27.05.2021.

(Atfq ur Rehrnan Wazir) 
Member (E)



Counsel for the appellant present.27.05.2021

Muhammad Adeel Butt Additional Advocate General 

alongwith Raziq H.C for respondents present.

Representative of respondents submitted written 

reply/comments which is placed on file. To come up. for , 

rejoinder if_any, and arguments on 14.09.2021 before

D.B

%

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)

(Atiq ur Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

Appellant present through counsel.14.09.2021

Muhammad Adeel Butt learned Additional A.G for the 

respondents present.

■ Former made a request for adjournment. Request is ' 

accorded. To come up for arguments on 10.01.2022 before

D.B.

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)

Chairman

Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. 
Kabirullah Khattak, Additional Advocate General for 

respondents present.

Learned counsel for the appellant requested for , 
adjournment on the ground that he has not prepared the 

brief. Adjourned. To come up for arguments before the D.B 

on 25.04.2022.

10.01.2022

lir-
(Atiq-ur-Rehman Wazir) 

Member(E)
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Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 

Addl. AG for the respondents present.
April, 2022

V

Arguments heard. To come up for order on 11,05..2022 

before this D.B.

Chairman(Fareeha Paul) 
Member(E)

.r
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 888/2020

BEFORE: MR. KALIM ARSHAD KHAN, 
MISS. FAREEHA PAUL,

CHAIRMAN
MEMBER(E)

Sajjad Ahmad 
Malakand Swat,

S/O Saeed Khan, R/O Metahband Batkhela 
Ex- Constable No. 4327, Police Lines, Peshawar.

....(Appellant)
Versus

1. Superintendent of Police, Hqr; Peshawar.
2. Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
3. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

... .{Respondents

Mr. Arbab Saiful Kamal, 
Advocate For appellant

Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 
Addl. Advocate General For respondents.

Date of Institution 
Date of Hearing.... 
Date of Decision...

.03.01.2020
25.04.2022
,11.05.2022

JUDGEMENT

FAREEHA PAUL MEMBER fEV The service appeal in hand has been 

instituted under Section 4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal 

Act, 1974 against the impugned order dated 30.06.2012 whereby the 

appellant was dismissed from service from the date of his absence from 

duty i.e 12.02.2011 and appellate order dated 05.12.2019 whereby his 

departmental appeal for reinstatement was rejected on the grounds 

that it was badly barred by time by 06 years and 04 months. Both 

orders have been impugned and are under scrutiny for adjudication 

before us. \vX

u
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2. Brief facts, as per memorandum of appeal, are that the appellant

was enlisted as constable on 02.10.2002 in the respondent department.

He was nominated in FIR No, 10 dated 10.02.2011 for

possessing/transporting opium under Section 9(C) CNSA by Anti

Narcotics Force ANF) Lahore, and was remanded to judicial lockup at

Lahore. The appellant was convicted by the Special Court CNS, Lahore

vide judgement dated 21.05.2014 and sentenced to RI for 05 years and

06 months with fine of Rs. 25000/- or in default thereof to undergo 05 

months and 15 days SI. The appellant filed an appeal in the Lahore High 

Court against the aforesaid judgement which came up for hearing on

12.09.2019 wherein his conviction and sentence was set aside and he

was acquitted of the charges levelled against him. During the time he

remained absent from duty, he was issued charge sheet and statement

of allegations on 05.10.2011 and resultantly dismissed from service. His

departmental appeal dated 04.10.2019 was rejected on the ground that 

it was badly time barred. The appellant approached the Service Tribunal

on 02.01.2020 for redressal of his grievance.

3. Respondents were put on notice who submitted their written

replies/comments on contents of the appeal.

We have heard learned counsel for the appellant as well as the 

Addl. Advocate General and perused the case file alongwith connected 

documents thorouchly. Learned counsel for the appellant argued that 

the appellant was Dehind the bar serving his sentence at Lahore and 

that the charge sheet and statement of allegations did not reach him 

nor was he given an opportunity of personal hearing by the Inquiry 

Officer and was punished with major penalty of dismissal from

4.

service
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on his back. By the time he was acquitted as a result of setting aside his

conviction and sentence by the Lahore High Court, he appealed the

competent authority for setting aside the penalty but it was rejected and

the penalty was upheld on the ground that it was badly time barred by 6

years and 4 months.

5. Learned Addl. Advocate General contended that the appellant was

issued charge sheet and statement of allegations and was called time

and again by the Inquiry Officer but he failed to turn up. The inquiry

was finalized and report thereof submitted to the authority. A final show

cause notice was also issued to him at his home address through DCO

Malakand and handed over to his father, after which he was awarded

major penalty of dismissal from service. The appellant appealed at

belated stage on 04.10.2019 which was rejected being badly time 

barred under the Limitation Act, 1908.

6. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 clearly provide the

procedure of Departmental Inquiry. Rule 6 (i) (a) provides that the

authority shall frame a charge and communicate it to the accused

together with statement of allegations explaining the charge and of any 

other relevant circumstances which are proposed to be taken into

consideration. The same rule further provides in its part (b) that the 

accused is given 7 days from the day the charge has been 

communicated to him and required to put in a written defense and to 

state at the same time whether he desires to be heard in person. Record 

reveals that the departmental proceedings were conducted against the 

appellant in absentia without having him associated with the 

proceedings which is a glaring violation of Rule 6 of the Police Rules

'v:
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1975 which provides that the charge sheet and statement of allegations

is to be communicated to the accused. Record further reveals that the

charge sheet and statement of allegations was issued to the appellant

without taking into consideration whether he received it or not? This

deprived the appellant of the right to fair trial and it is also a violation of

Article 4 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan which

provides that every individual has the right to be dealt with in

accordance with law, etc. Before awarding major penalty the Inquiry

Officer must have ensured whether the charge sheet was received by

the appellant. Even when the final show cause notice was served which

was received by father of the appellant, the respondent department

might have ascertained the whereabouts of the appellant that he was

behind the bar and would have made arrangements for his personal

hearing even within the jail premises. The appellant upon his acquittal

on 12.09.2019 submitted his departmental appeal on 04.10.2019

against the impugned order dated 30.06.2012 which was no doubt time

barred. But it is a so a fact that he was serving his sentence in Lahore

and not in a position to present himself before Inquiry Officer at

Peshawar.

7. As a sequel to the preceding paras, we have arrived at the 

conclusion that the appellant was not given fair chance to present his 

case before the Inquiry Officer. Before awarding major penalty of 

dismissal from service, the competent authority should have ensured 

that relevant clauses of laws/rules had been fully adhered to and the 

Inquiry Officer had given an opportunity of personal hearing to the 

appellant. The appeal in hand is therefore, allowed by setting aside the 

impugned order. The appellant is reinstated in service with the
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directions to the respondents to conduct de-novo inquiry strictly in

accordance with the Law & Rules within 60 days of the receipt of copy of

this judgement failing which the appellant shall be considered to have

been reinstated in service with all back benefits. Parties are left to bear

their own costs. File be consigned to record room.

8. Pronounced in open court in Peshawar and given under our hands

and sea! of the Tribunal this day of May, 2022.

(KALIM ARSHAD KHAN) 
Chairman

/ft\

FAREEHA PAUL) 
Member (E)

/
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Service Appeal No. 888/2020

Mr. Arbab Saiful Kamal Advocate for the appellant present. Mr. 
KabiruMah Khattak Addl. Advocated General for the respondents 
present.

Vide our detailed judgement containing 05 pages, we have 
arrived at the conclusion that the appellant was not given fair 
chance to present his case before the Inquiry Officer. Before 

awarding major penalty of dismissal from service, the competent 
authority should have ensured that relevant clauses of laws/rules 
had been fully adhered to and the Inquiry Officer had given an 

opportunity of personal hearing to the appellant. The appeal in hand 
is therefore, allowed by setting aside the impugned order. The 
appellant is reinstated in service with the directions to the 
respondents to conduct de-novo inquiry strictly in accordance with 

the Law 8<. Ru es within 60 days of the receipt of copy of this 
judgement failing which the appellant shall be considered to have 
been reinstated in service with all back benefits. Parties are left to 
bear their own costs. File be consigned to record room.

Pronounced in open court in Peshawar and given under our 
hands and seal of the Tribunal this day of May, 2022.

2.

3.

r

(KALIM ARSHA 

Chairman
)

(FAREEHA PAUL)
Member (E)

ANNOUNCED
11.05.2022
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The appeal of Mr. Sajjad Ahmad son of Saeed Khan r/o Metahband Batkhela Malakand Ex- 

Constable No. 4327 Police Line Peshawar received today i.e. on 03.01.2020 is incomplete on the 

following score which is returned to the counsel for the appellant for completion and 

resubmission within 15 days.

1- Index of the appeal may be prepared according to the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service
Tribunal rules 1974.

1
2- Memorandum of appeal is unsigned which may be got signed.
3- Annexures of the appeal may be attested.
4- Annexures of the appeal may be flagged.
5- Copies of charge sheet, statement of allegations, show cause notice, enquiry report 

and replies thereto are not attached with the appeal which may be placed on it.
6- Annexures B, C and D are missing.
7- Annexures of the appeal are not in sequence which may be annexed serial wise as 

mentioned in the memo of appeal.
8- Five more copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in all respect 

may also be submitted with the appeal.

I
€
7."

ys.T,No.

’7- 1 /2020.Dt.
i ___
REGISTRAR - 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PESHAWAR.
Mr. Saadullah Khan Marwat Adv. Pesh.
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4
BEFORE THEiKPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

S.A. No. /2020

Sajjad Ahmad Superintendent & Othersversus

INDEX

Documents:S. No. Annex P. No.

1-4Memo of Appeal1.
"A" 52. FIR, dated 10-02-2011

Conviction / Judgment by Special 
Judge CN5 dated 21-05-2014

3. 6-17

4. - 18Dismissal'Order datdd 03-06-2012
5. "D" 19-28Judgment] of Lahore HC dt. 12-09-19
6. \\ ^// 29-30Representation dated 04-10-2019

7. Rejection |order dated 05-12-2019 " P" 31

• t

Appellant -
' ‘Through '

Miss R^gafna Naz 
Advocate
21-A, Nasir Mansion, 
Shoba Bazaar, Peshawar 
Ph: 0313-9224442

Dated: 02-01-2020;

b
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BEFORE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAr - ,

S.A No. /2020
Klryojer P^akhtukhwa

•S e E ■ V i c e 'IV 5 I

Sajjad Ahmad S|0 Saeed Khan, 

R/0 Metahband Batkhela 

Malakand Swat,

Ex - Constable No. 4327,

Police Line Peshawar..................

Di.:!ry No.

Daee<d

Appellant

Versus

Superintendent of Police 

Hqr: Peshawar.

1.

2. Capital City Police Officer, - ■ 

Peshawar.

3. Provincial Police Officer, 

KP, Peshawar................. Respondents

<x>< = >o< = >o< = ><^^>< = ><x>

APPEAL U/S 4 OF SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974

AGAINST OB NO. 1958 DATED 03-06-2013 OF R. NO.

1. WHEREBY APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED FROM

S^ERVICE FROM THE DATE OF HIS ABSENCE OR

OFFICE ORDER NO. 1718-23/PA, DATED 05-12-2019 

OR R. NO. 2, WHEREBY DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF^ 11/
APPELLANT WAS REJECTED:

r
0< = >0< = >0< = ><=><=r>0.ft

Respectfully Sheweth:
a3
* M#I' I'■I s 1 That appellant vyas enlisted as Constable on 02-10-2002.I. a

2. That FIR No. lO! dated 10-02-2011 Police Station ANF LahoreI was
lodged against appellant along with two others U/S 9 (C) CNSA. 
(Copy as annex |"A")

eai ■i'
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2

6
That on the said date^ 10-02-2011 appellant was arrested by the 

ANF staff and Iwas remanded to Judicial Lockup at Lahore.

3.

4. That after completion of the investigation and recording of 
evidence In prfo & contra in the case, appellant was convicted by 

the Learned Session Judge / Judge Special Court CNS, Lahore 

vide judgment dated 21-05-2014 sentenced him to RI for five 

(05) years and six (06) months and with fine of Rs. Twenty five 

thousand or in default thereof to undergo 05 months and 15 days 

SI. (Copy as annex "B")

That on 03-06-2013, appellant was dismissed from service from 

the date of absence from duty by R. No. 01. (Copy as annex "C")

5.

6. That on 24-05-2014, appellant filed appeal in the Lahore High
' ' /'.'''If - 1 ' i

Court, Lahore against the aforesaid judgment for setting aside the 

conviction and| sentence which came up for hearing on 12-09- 

2019 and the hon'ble court was pleased to allow the appeal, the
conviction and' sentence of the appellant etc was set aside and
they are acquitted from the baseless charges. (Copy as annex
"D")

7. That on 04-10-2019, appellant submitted appeal before R. No. 02 

for reinstatement in service which was rejected on 05-12-2019, 
but no copy of^the same was served upon him. (Copies as annex

Hence this appeals, inter alia, on the following grounds:

GROUNDS:

That on 08-02-2011, appellant was awarded with shahbashi leave 

for 03 days and then he left with one friend whose brother was 

also serving as Armyian’at Lahore and to see him there, appellant 
also accompanied him for tour to visit Lahore.

a.

b. That appellant has no concern with the commission of offence as 

the vehicle was, managed and brought by Pervez Ahmad, driver 

for the purpose of tour. " ' ' ' ■
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4^
That appellant was not in Gonscious possession of the contra-band 

item but the same was managed by the driver.

c.

d. That as and wihen appellant was released, from Jail he reported for 

duty but was informed that he has been dismissed from service 

on 03-06-2013 which order was then received from the office on 

20-11-2019 at! personal level.

That in fact the vehicle was intercepted by the ANF staff on 09- 

02-2011 and The search of the contra-band items was never 

carried out in presence of appellant, yet on 10-02-2011, the said 

FIR was registered in Police.Station ANF Lahore by implicating 

appellant with the commission of the offence.

e.

f. That on 12-02-2011, appellant informed, the Incharge of the
' ■ ( I ' ■

Police Station on telephone by implicating him in the said case.
. ',1

That the department was''well aware with the case as appellant 
was arrested by the ANF staff Lahore on 09-02-2011 but no 

Charge Sheet, Statement of Allegations, Show Cause Notice was 

served upon him at Lahore what; to speak of holding of enquiry as 

per the mandate of law being mandatory.

g-

That even the impugned order dated 03-06-2013 was not served
/ addressed to appellant, despite the fact that respondents were

■■■ ■"

well aware abdut the confinement of appellant at Central Jail 
Lahore. '

h.

That as is evident from the impugned order the same was passed 

with retrospecti\^e effect, so is not only illegal but is also ab-initio- 

void.

That appellant was acquitted from the baseless charges by the
competent Court of Law i.e. hon'ble High Court Lahore, so he is

^ 1. .

legally entitled fpr reinstatement in service.

J-

That before issuing of the impugned order mandatory provision of
I

law was not complied with, so the impugned order dated 03-06- 

2012 and 05-12-:2019 becomes null and void and the same are 

based on malafide.

k.
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i
i

;

It is, therefore, most hurnbly prayed that on acceptance of 
the appeal; orders dated .03-06-2012 or 05-12-2019 of the 

respondents be set aside'and appellant be reinstated, in service 

with all consequential , with such other relief as may be deemed 

proper and just in circumstances of the case.

i

ApB^lant
Through

!, 1

Mi^Rubina Naz 
Advocate ’Dated: 02-01-2020

• '1 i '..i,:;,

■ ■: ii

■ I

1
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6 Pcrvai/. Ahmad and odicts'd- 'r Vs,■flic Slaic

SPECAIL COURT CONTROL OF NARCOTIC SUBSTANCES, 
LAHORE

JUDGE, wii

Pervaiz Ahmad s/o Qadar Khan, 
58 years, cultivator, 'caste Durani, 
r/o Jhamat, P.O, Amba Dheer, 
Tehsil 8l District Charsadha, j

1. 1Vs.The State

Sajjad Ahmad s/o Saeed Khan, 31
years, sepoy r/o Street/

Kozcham, P.O. Seejand

2.

Mohallah .
But Khela, Tehsil Swat, District
Malakand &. :ii
Nusaratullah Khan s/o Dilawar 
Khan, 45 years, Havaldar cast^ 
Orakzai, r/o Aziz Building, Kali 
Bady, Tipu Sultan Road, House 
No.7, Peshawar. Permanent 
Address, Shahew Khel, Tehsil & 
District Hangu.

3.

i1^I?
f ii

■ $.

B-FIR No.10/2011 dated 10.02.2011 of PS ANF Lahore

f Control of Narcotic Substances Act, 15^97.

t \ : Is •Case

U/section 9-C /15 o

Mr. Major ® ^ftab Ahmad Adv. for Sapd
. Iftikhar Ahmad Adv. for Nusaratullah accused.

sMr
\i

Ch

\/ lliniGMENT

1
, Khadim
' tprosecution story in brief is that Nouman Ghous SI 

■ Hussain Subedar, Mazha^ Havl., Abdul Majeed Tahir/HC, Zaheer-ul-f,iassan,
The

ii
Hameed driver andBashir, Tariq, Quraish, Asif, Ismail,, Shafqat sepoys

driver under the supervision of Sahib Khan Assistant Directdr,

official vehicles at about 11.40 p.m

r
while

Munawar 1ireached Motorway Ravi Toll 

receipt of informal on that
boarding in

^=^=^"""^^.^1373, Lahore and made' a Naka Bandi there, on

of narcotics would’ be transported through car bearing

i'‘

>,;hu^ quantity
white colour by Nusratullah j\'' r \

r'^gispration
t!

No.AGP-813/Sindh Toyota Corolla

.P.K. On 10.2.2011 at about 1C.15 a.m\'
Ns.

'^-il''^oJ;^{night) the car
the pointing out of informer, raiding party, overpowered three persons sitting

Pervaiz. s/o Qadar Khan,

No.AGP-813/Sindh attracted at M/way Ravi Toll Plaza and on

I

in- it. The driver, of the car disclosed his name 1;
bpy Id TrwAlte^ ,1^ 1

Registrar Special Court, ChS.
Ur.rp
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4The Stale Vs. Pervaiz Ahmad and others

,r
W' whereas the person who was sitting on the front seat disclosed his 

Sajjad Ahmad s/o Saeed' Khan and the

i
•V

name

person who was sitting on the rear
V

seatidisclosed his name N'usratullah s/o Dilawar.

On inquiry about narcotics, Pervaiz accused brought 

packets of charas from underneath the driving seat and 05 packets of charas 

from the secret cavities of right front door of the car, on weighing, each 

packet of charas was of 1200 gram. Thus, the total recovered charas became 

12 kgs. 10 grams' charas was separated from each packet for chemical 

analysis and I.O prepared! 10 sealed sample parcels. Remaining charas 

also separately sealed intp a parcel. Complainant took sample parcels 

case property P-1, into po^ssession vide recovery memo Exh.PB, attestiad by 

Sahib Khan AD/(P.W-4) and Abdul Majeed Tahir /HC.
i

During the course of personal search of Pervaiz

out 05

li;
' r-'

1*4was
i;

and

■W

accused,

PKR.810/- P-6, photocopy of ID card P-7, mobile phone P-8, purse P-9 and
-M

misc. , papers were recovered and I.O. took it into possession, vide Sfrecovery
M ;emo Ex.PE.
i

On inquiry about narcotics, Sajjad Ahmad accused handed
I

two packets of charas lying underneath his feet, on weighing, each packet of 

charas was of 1200 grams;. Thus, the total recovered charas became 2400 

grams. 10 grams charas iwas separated from each packet for chenical 

analysis and I.O prepared 2 sealed sample parcels, 

also separately sealed into a parcel. Complainant took sample parcels

over i

I'i-.r;'

Ik:
IT?

Rest of the charas was
I;'?::

, case

property P-2, into possession, vide recovery memo Exh.PC, attested by Sahib

[V-;Khan AD/(P.W-4) and Abdul'Majeed Tahir /HC.

; During the course of personal search of Sajjad Ahmad accused, 

cell phone P-10, service card P-11, purse alongwith misc. papers P-ld, ID 

Card P-13, wrist watch P-l4 and PKR.IO/- P-15 were recovered and !l.O. 

^ured the same, vide seizure memo Ex.PF.

On inquiry about narcotics, Nusratullah

if';

\& accused got recovered
Thii ' nlS^ts of charas and 20 packets of opium from the secret

ji ^1
ins^l^ in the back seat of the

k'-cavities
k;

car. On weighing, each packet of „charasi

opy ! •
was w;!-

aV .Sfie-d ILH';feSpecial Court. CNS, ■
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• ?
11of 1200 grams. Thus, the total recovered charas became 90 kgs. On

of 1200 grams. Thus, the total

24 kgs. Investigation officer separated 10/10

.5

weighing, each packet of opium was li'

recovered opium becarne 

grams charas and opium from each packet for chemical analysis and

epared 75 sealed sample parcels of charas and 20 sealed sample parcels of
I '

a
!T

pr
of the charas and opium were also separately sealed intoopium^ while rest 

two parcels. Complainant took sample parcels, case properties P-3, R-4 and

Exh.PD, attested by SahibP-5, into possession, vide recovery 

Khan AD/(P.W-4) and Abdul Majeed Tahir /HC.

memocar' u

of persona! search of Nusratullah accused,During the course

mobile phone P-16, registration book AGP-813 P-17, ID card P-lsj purse

P-19 and PKR.4390/- P-20, were recovered and I.O.alongwith misc. papers 

took it into possession/ vide recovery memo Ex.PG.
I

The seizing officer/complainant recorded the Murasila lExh.PH 

PS ANF, Lahore through Ismail sepoy where on the basis ofand sent it to

which F.I.R Exh.PA, was registered against the accused. j

After usual investigation accused were found involved in the
I

'"■'crime in question and report U/5 173 Cr. P. C, was submitted in the court. 

Copies as required U/S 265~C, Cr. P. C were supplied to the accused. Charge 

in this case was framed on 22.06.2011 by Mr. Muhammad Azhar Ch. the then

Learned Judge, Special Court (Control of Narcotic Substances), La Tore, to
I

which accused pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. In order to substantiate 

the charge against: the accused, prosecution examined four witnesses in all.

Gist of their evidence is hereby re-produced below
T ' !

P.VJ-1, Muhammad Saleem/HC deposited 87 seeled 
sample parcels said to contain charas and 20 sealed 
sample parcels said to contain opium in the office of 

■ Chemical Examiner, Lahore, intact.
P.W-2 MuhammadShafiaue/AST is author of F.I.R.
Exh.PA, he kept 87 sealed sample parcels said to contain |

charas and 20 sealed sample parcels said to contain j

opium, 04 sealed parcels of recovered charas & 01 

parcel of recovered opium and other belongings
the accused alongwith reievai^^^^^d/^

RegIsUar Sper:isl Cour

t ( C/y
/

SnAi. of:
THL, o0)

\1
Copyrecovered from
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//' "
Onfor safe custody in malkhana.documents

12.02.2011, he handed over 87 sample parcels of

charas and 20 sample parcels of opium to Muhammad 

Saleem/HC, for its onward transmission to the office of
:/

Chemical Examiner, Lahore.

P.W-3, Noman Ghous S.I is complainant/I.O. of this

case.
P.w~4, Sahih Khan/AD. is recovery witness.
Abdul Majeed Tahir /HC was given up by learned SP, tendered in

Exh.PM and
f

reports of Chemical Examiner Exh.PJ, Exh.PK, Exh.PL & 

closed prosecution evidence.

On close of prosecution evidence, accused were exc^imined U/S 

342 Cr. P. C. Describing themselves scapegoats, they denied the charges, 

professed innocence and stated to have falsely been implicated. ‘Pervaiz and 

Sajjad. Ahmad accused opted to produce defence evidence. However, the 

accused did not opt to appear in the witness box as required U/£ 340(2) Cr. 

p. C. In repiy to question why this case against you and why P.yVs deposed

evidence

3.

against you, Pervaiz accused replied as under:-

'V was arrested on 8.2.2011, when I was coming

from K.P.K. During the checking of wagon at Gujranwala, 

officials ofANF off-loaded me from the wagon. I protested^

Later on, they brought me atwhy they off-loaded me.
Lahore and confined me in unknown place. After 'some

Then I came todays, I was produced before the court, 
know that this case has been registered against me anii 

I did not know the other persons. I belong 
I have no relationship with other accused.

other persons, 

to Charsada.
Staff of Gujranwala involved me on the ground that I /■

I was. notprotested over my off-loading from wagon, 
arrested at Ravi Toll Plaza. No photograph was produce'd 

as I have been shown as driver of the car. The said car is 

not owned by me. This case has been filed rnalafidely." , 
Sajjad Ahmad replied the same question as follow:- !

"I am serving as Constable in District Peshawar.'

My brother was serving in Pakistan Army stationed at 
I came to see him and de-boarded from theLahore.

Bus at Badami Bagh Lorry Adda, Lahore. Suddenly, a, 
private Dala stopped near me and the person sitting in^

whereabouts. During thisthe Dala asked my 
conversation, the man sitting in the Dala got annoyed as

fted TrucxCopyAt

Recistrar SpGCisi Court, CNC,
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/■ / I

'■'y /':f /
I did not answer their questions. Hot words were 

exchanged and they forcibly took me to their head 

quarter. I w^as kept for one day at PS. During this 

period, A.N.H- officials arrested four persons belonging 

from K.P.K. j was also made the member of that team 
when 2 kgs charas was stated to be recovered from me. 

Nothing was recovered from me".

NusratuUah Khan accused replied as under;-

I
-

/■'

I
• i!

"May 1 have ANF officers/officials apprehended 

drug paddiers but subsequently they were released and 

I have been implicated and involved in this case and 

made me scapegoat just to show efficiency on their part 
as myself Is Govt, official serving as Head Constable in 

K.P.K while apprehending me from the Derbar Data Ganj 

Buxh r.a. Ttie P.Ws have deposed against me because 
J.O. is Junior to- Sahib Khan Assistant Director, second 

witness/Incharge Raiding party and theyrecovery
deposed against me to fulfill their whims and whishes of

their high ups".

liaz Ahmad fP.W-l) had stated that in the month of 

February Sajjad his brother came to see him, he went to 

Badami Bagh to receive him and in his presence hot 

words were exchanged between police and his brother. 

Police officials brought his brother to PS ANF Johar

Town, and inyolved him in this case.
Mohsin All rD.W-2) had stated that on 8.2.2011, at 
about 12:30/12:45 p.m. ANF officials stopped their 

vehicle near Gujranwala and picked Pervaiz Khan and 

contraband was recovered from the accused"
@ Assistant Chemical

no

C.W-l Dr. Zaman
Examiner had deposed that chemical reports Fxh.PJ, to 

Ex.PM were issued and singed by him. He verified these

I

reports as correct. . ^
Learned defence counsel has contended that there is nothing on04.

record to connect the accused with the crime; that prosecution has failed to 

prove the recovery of huge quantity of charas and opium from the accused,

that they were not apprehended on the date, time and place mentioned by

record that the accused haveprosecution witnesses; that there is nothing on

^ny nexus with the car; that provisions of Section 103 Cr. P. C had not been 

lied with; that the witnesses who have deposed against them are
oort

'U\
••S

o
H w 
IIq

a Of
pyted Trueto

■NS».Re^strar Special Court.
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officials of ANF and to show their efficiency to their high-ups t\^ey have 

falsely deposed against the accused; that there are material contradiction in 

the statements i'of P.vys.; that finger print in present case has not been
I

obtained and receipt of,Toll Plaza has not been produced in the coud:.

On the otliier hand, learned SP for the state argued tha: accused

caught red-handed alongwith the car from where huge quantity of 
1 1 

charas and opium was! recovered; that accused had full conscious knowledge

about the huge quantity of narcotics concealed in the car. He pleaded that

of huge quantity of narcotics from the possession of the accused is

P

05.

were

recovery

proved. Elaborating his view-point he stated that prosecution versi'on is fully 

supported by direct evidence and positive reports of Chemical Examiner.

HEARD06.

Court has heard the learned counsel for the parties and has 

through record! with their kind assistance. The record siows that 

Ghous SI (P.W-3) and Sahib Khan AD (P.W--4) have furnished ocular 

nt in this case. ' They have deposed that their his high ups received 

information about the intended transportation of contraband by the

07.

gone

Nouman

:.;:Tprior

accused via Motorway Ravi Toll Plaza, Lahore through car bearing registration

On this information, a raiding party consisting of ANFNo.AGP-813/Sindh.
I

officials reached pointed place at 11.40 p.m. and remained alert over there,

alongwith

and opium 

Exh.PC and

10.2.2011 at about 12:15 a.m, above mentioned car 

three passengers reached there. They were stopped and charas 

as mentioned in the F.I.R. Exh.PA and recovery memos Exh.PB,

■Exh.PD were recovered. The car was taken into custody alongwith the

when on

!?-ecovered contraband. The accused were caught red-handed at the spot and
I !

registered by Muhammad Shafiqe /ASI (P.W~2). Both theseF.I.R. was

prosecution witnesses have demonstrated complete unanimity on all aspects 

Learned defence counsel could not point out aiy rriaterialof the case.

^ ^^contradiction in the statements of the prosecution witnesses, so as to create

No enmity, ill-will or grudge has been alleged

prosecution witnesses to falsely implicate , the ajccto
Registrd

case.

td Copy
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m.A'' despite lengthy and searching cross-examination, their veracity could not be 

shattered and nothing favourable to the defence could be extracted from

m
/■

their' statement. The most important aspect of the case is that huge quantity Iof contraband weighing 114 kgs was recovered from conscious possession of mi
Nusratuliah Khan accused! Likewise, 12 kgs charas was recovered from the

iconscious possession of Pervaiz Ahmad accused whereas 2.400 kgs ccharas ■ M

was recovered from Sajjad Ahmad accused. Such huge quantity of 

contraband could not be thrust upon the accused in absence of any tangible
i

'Sand concrete enmity. More over, it is not possible for the P.Ws to arrange 

such; a huge quantity of narcotics against the accused having no previous . 

relation, enmity or ulterior'motive which has not been proved by defence. For

I
mi
un­

just decision of the case, some important excerpts of cross-examination of
I

P.W-3 and P.W-4 are hereby reproduced below:-

I
M

N

m.P.W-3 '"The vehicle used by the accused was a private one” 

'?Two packets of charas reenversd from accused
I

Sajjad lying openly between the feet of 
accused”.
VThe charas was in a compact form in the two 
packets recovered from Sajjad accused”.
"It is correct that two packets of charas were 
found lying underneath the feet of Sajjad 

>accused while sitting on front seat of the car and 
same was visible while standing nearest to front 
glasses of the car”.

' "I took put two samples from the slabs recovered 
from Sajjad".
"According to version of my complaint, white car 
was coming from Islamabad side which was 
stopped by me and my officials and contraband 
was recovered”.
"The charas recovered from the accused was in a 
form of slabs”.

"The opium was in a form of packet”.
"The packets of opium were in round shapes".
■'The contraband was produced before me by 
Nusratuliah accused himself”.
"Charas and opium were wrapped in polythene 
papers”.

"The first recovery was produced before me by 
Pervaiz accused".
"The fard maqbozgi was prepared in the name of 

• Nusratuliah”.

m
i
I

I
w

fi'-

!•!
■

j:

I

y
ny
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Haccused Nusratullah lastly produced the/■ "The 
alleged recovery".
"The car was being driven by Pervaiz accused". 
"The samples were sealed which were taken 

each slab of the charas but the remaining

i:
f.

Ii
I✓

from
charas was sealed in a bag of cloth'.

P.W-4
I"The contraband was lying between the two feet 

of Sajjad accused".
of the I.O., all"In the preliminary investigation

friends and deal in business ofaccused are 
narcotics jointly. Volunteered that Sajjad and

Nusratullah are police officials".

"The charas recovered from Sajjad accused was

wrapped in solo-thin-multi-coloured paper.

of learned counsel of Sajjad(At tljie request 
accused, P-2/case property is de-sealed) solo-

torn by thethin-multi-coloured paper 
counsel of the accused before this court".

was

taken from the slabs"."The sample parcels were 
‘-"The car was encircled by the raiding party '.

"The charas was in a form of slab".

' "The opium was in roilnd shape".
prepared regarding"03 recovery memos were 

narcotics whereas 03 
belongings were prepared in this case".

of personalmemos

of above detailed discussion is that defence leave np stone

narrated in the F.I.R and jeposed
The result 

unturned to prove the prosecution story as
Iby the P.Ws on oath in the court.

There is nothing in the cross-examination of both the P.Ws,

was aii out to implicate
08.

which may give an impression that the raiding party

Sajjad Ahmad and Nusratuilah Khan accused, falsejy or for

to foist such huge quantity of

Pervaiz Ahmad,

that matter they were prompted by anyone

lln fact, their testimony is free from any ^materialnarcotics upon them.

infirmity.

of Chemicai Examiner Exh.PJ, Exh.PK, Exh.PL andThe reports09. !

Exh.PM are available onj record and perusal of the same would shov/ that the

pervaiz and Sajjad Ahmad accused which wes in theirix o^tuff recovered, Trom
Xw've control was in fart, charas and stuff recovered from NusratLilah Khan

I

in his active control was in fact, charas and opium. The
i“C ri.;c Cl 

X' -n Accused was\

c
ledAt

...
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/

.V>' prosecution in support of said reports has got examined Muhammad Saleem 

/HC CP‘W-1) and Muhammad Shafique/ASI (P.W-2). !

It is in the evidence of Muhammad Shafique /ASI (P.V(/"2) that

/
/

10.

on arrival of the I.O. to the P.S, he handed over to him 87 sealed sample
I

parcels said to contain charas, 20 sealed sample parcels of opium, 04 sealed 

parcels of charas and one sealed parcel of opium. He further stated that on 

12.02.2011, he handed over the sealed sample parcels to Muhammad

Saleem /HC (P.W-1) for taking it to the office of Chemical Examiner. The

statement of above named witnesses remained unchallengec . C.W.l

Assistant Chemical Examiner (R) further verified that reports were issued and

singed by him.

From the version of above two witnesses, who as stated earlier, 

have been examined by the prosecution in support of Chemical Examiner's 

reports Exh.PJ, Exh.PK, Exh.PL and Exh.PM, one could reach an irresistible 

cggc^sion that reports of Chemical Examiner are free from any doubt.

" No doubt that all witnesses are police officials, but now it is

^settled principle of law that police officials are as good as other witnesses 

Pi unless any kind of motive, grudge or ill-will is shown on their part leading to 

a conclusion that because of that reason they opted to give false! evidence
I

against the accused. There is no plausible material on the record which may 

' peTsuade the Court to hold that the prosecution witnesses optedj to come

11.

:12.

forward with an untrue story and planted a huge quantity of narcotics against

the accused.

In the case of Mst. Rasheeda Bibl v. state (2010 P Cr. Lb 900), it

has been held that application of Section 103, Cr. P. C, having been excluded

by Section 25 of Control of Narcotic Substances Act, 1997, objection about

non-association of any private witness in the recovery proceedings, had no

substance. Complainant police officer was a witness to the recovery, of

^ras" weighing 6 kgs from the accused. Report of Chemical examiner 

s\V positive. Conviction and sentence were maintained in circumstances".

ested T] e Copy
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From the above cited case law, as well as the previsions of 

Section 25 CNS Act, it is crystal clear that the non-association ]of private 

mashir for the recovery of narcotics would not defeat the case of the 

prosecution by referring the provisions of Section 103, Cr. P.C, particularly in
, I

present case, when the alleged recovery of narcotics were made-at 12..15 

at Highway, therefore, the process of recovery of narcotics cculd not be 

discarded on the above account.

It is appropriate to note over here that learned deforce counsel 

hotly contended that secret cavities are not present at the back of the rear 

[viy learned predecessor during the cross-examination of P.W-3

/
IV
E-

/=--;r a.m

13.

^-seat.

observed that car in question shall be inspected by the court at ihe time of 

j final arguments regarding the existence of secret cavities. Today, the car

No.AGP-813/Sindh was inspected in presence of accused persons and found

that secret cavities are present therein as mentioned in the complaint

Vfe<h.PH.

DEFENCE PLEAI 14.
V

It has already been reproduced in detail. Briefly, the plea of all 

the accused is that they are innocent. It is worth mentioning that according 

to record, it was not first version of the accused before police, 

least it is evident from the testimony of D.W-1 that he failed to c 

and time of arrival of Sajjad Ahmad accused at Badami Bagh, Lahore when 

: confronted learned defence counsel failed to wriggle out frorr the same. 

Likewise, testimony of Mohsin Ali (D.W-2), is of no use to Pervaiz accused in 

the given circumstances of the case in hand. Last but not least, Nusratullah 

Khan also took the plea of substitution. However, plea of substitution was 

: denied by Sahib Khan AD when to a specific question of learned

defence counsel, he replied that:-

1/\

.ast but not

isclose date

"It is incorrect that one Amanullah was arrested at 
the Naka and he was substituted .to present 
accused NusratuUah". \

■ i^ere is no earthly reason that v/hy the complainant would substitute the

1 i/^ accused for the real culprit. Even otherwise, NusratuUah accused badly failed

o •dj

>
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not appeal to the mind that complainant and 

falsely implicate and involved 

record that NusratuUah

and huge quantity of narcotic

. It can be safely,
I

co-accused is afterthought.

to substantiate his plea. It'does

off the real culprit in order to i/
p.Ws 'would let 
Nusratullah accused. It is, established from

accused m
Icaught red-handed

their conscious possession

m ■and his co-accused were

recovered fromsubstances was

, said that plea of NusratuUah and his
therefore

above named accused persons is 

. It is well-settled when a specific 3lea is
The defence plea raised by

15.

nothing but a 

advanced by the 

' accused during trial failed to

cock and bull story

accused ,then burden shift on them to
Iprove the same. The 1

not present in carsubstantiate that they 

where huge quantity 

conscious possession 

not present in the car

were

wasof charas and opium

merely raising plea
No.AGP-813/5indh from 

recovered from their
therefore

and arrested earlier is not suffi'pient to
that they were

exonerate them from the charge.

unless and until contrary 

offence under this Act in

Section 29 of the Act that it may be presumed, 

accused has committed the
It is provided in

is proved, that the

respect of any narcotic drug, psychotropic substance

establishes recover, beyondand once prosecutionor controlled substance
innocence of thedefence to discharge

recovered charas and op urn have
the burden shifted todoubt then

The defence version that theaccused, 

been foisted upon the
born out from record, 

that at the time of apprehension the 

. Pervaiz accused

accused, is neither plausible nor

prosecution, has been able to prove

control of above named accused persons
The

car was under the
the front seat andwas sitting on 

the rear seat, hence, whatever articles
driving the car whereas Sajjad Ahmad

was

NusratuUah Khan was present on

under their control and possession.lying in it would be
proved itshasdiscussion, the prosecution 

shadow of doubt against Pe^aiz Ahmad, Sajjad

recovered from

As a result of above17.

beyond any reasonable

and NusratuUah Khan accused.
case 

iAhmad

ifffl^aiz, whereas
■' ^lused. 90 kgs charas and 24 kgs opium was

12 kgs charas was
-;A

recovered from Sajjad Ahmad 

recovered from j NusratuUah
2.400 kgs charas was

'O

CN3^
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I.
v-'-

Khan accused, therefore, all the accused 

ofC.N.SAct,

*,
are held guilty, convicted U/S 9 ©/

1997 and sentenced as under:-

i)' Peryaiz Ahmad accused is sentenced to
imprisonment for life with a fine of
Rs.10,00,000/- (One million) or in default thereof 
to undergo three years S.I.
*•)' 5a11ad Ahmad accti<;pH is sentenced

years and six months with

/

?:
fO..

to R.I for five
a fine of Rs.25,Oo|o/-

(twenty five thousand) or in default thereo to
undergo five months and fifteen days S.I.
iii) ̂ Pervaiz and Sajjad Ahmad convicts 

benefit of Section 3S2-B, Cr. P. C.
iv) . Nusratullah Khgri accused is sentenced 

He I-is also burdened with Rs.10,00,000/- (One 

million) as fine or In default thereof undergo 03 

years S.I. Convict shall be hanged by the neckltill
i

Sentence of death shall not !be 
executed until its confirmation by Hon'ble 
High Court, Lahore.

are given

to death.

declare dead.

Lahore

;Record of this esse and exhibited articles be sent to Hon'ole High Court, 

Nusratullah convict^ has been

informed that he. can ;prefer an appeal against this conviction

Lahore for confirmation of sentence of death.

sentenceanc
•;N

Within 07 days.

18. Since, Pervaiz Ahmad, Sajjad Ahmad and Nusratullah
<han have

been sentenced.for a period exceeding three years; therefore, all their assets 

derived from trafficking of narcotics shall be forfeited in favour of Federal

Government, unless this court is satisfied otherwise, 

the convicts except cash be handed

Personal belongings of 

over to them and recovered narcotics
from convicts be destructed after efflux of time of appeal/revision, i 

No.AGP-813/Sindh P-
■ any. Car

5 shall remain intact till the decision of appea'/revision, 

if any. Copy of the judgment be supplied to the

95^
convi and SP for the state

r t0^:
O'/

N ; T"
NISAR

District & Se^ions Judgo, _ , >
Judge, Spec|al\:ourt CNS,

fea//correcte^lnd"signeSVy''mi''®"'^"^ '

SCai. oPAn 'ADo

jpecial Court,:, 
.Lahpr?-<
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ich has been

Announced:
21.05.2014 Judge^^ 

Special Court, S, Lahore
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1. ■/

I

■f -'^VORDER; , \ ■■■

'■■■■^■■^^':.This^.officer ord willv dispose off ^the^: departmental 
t-'proceedings against Constable Saiiad No. 432? who while posted at. . 
/.Police.■StationrGulberg/-remained absent.from'his' lawful duty w;e.f ,

"^T=:#i2;D2.!^il>tilMto-date without any leave-or permission from his 

senior;.; i •

1-

.r :

. !
■f . •c- !*.

.*

.SX.'S-VXf-.
I
I

I

/iDn :■ the' basis of the above ‘^mentioned ; allegations, 
disciplinary- proceedings were {initiated agpinst him and jhpjwas .;isj.ued.^j. . 
Charge.Sheet;alongwith Statement of allega.tipns. Sppp/Haya^tabad
was:appointed as Enquiry Officer!.- ■' '

■ - ■ ■ ■

VV:'*■'’

\

iiii 4
f . t •
I I7*

;

Findings of E.O, SDPO Hayatabad were received in wbich 
the-E.O issued severai Parwanas to, defaulter constable to. appear ,and 
defend . himself but MM of PS Gulberg reported-that he again absented 

.. x.from . 02:07'.2012 . till ■ to date.'’ Therefore, the Enquiry.'. .Officerx.' 
r recommended him for ex-part»action.

!;

!
W: ' /

i-'
w-HKy-:-'-'----

Subsequently,', .he was 'issued .Final .Shovy Cause.. Notice ■
.............. . .vi^thrbLigh.:DCOrMalakand on ■15.05.2013- The'DC.Malakand.reply that:

Constable-Saijad No;‘4327,on reply is still in Lahore Jail cind the show;.
has been handed, over to his father which is .received on . .v' 

:;-23'05;2Q13. :
••• V,

t

1

I-

■ Keeping in view of the above "'.and recommendation of 
Enquiry'::Dfficer,'. I ’ being a competent authority, agree with the ' 
recommendation of ■ the enquiry ’ officer.' Therefore, under Pdlice 
Disciplinary .Rules 1975/ Constable Sajjad No. 4327; 

l/K#v£^4^^ ;|^3warded major ruriishment of dismissal from service from tpe 
^W'^&;|date 6f^ ' ' ‘ > . : i.

:

;

■: *

j

:
t‘

■ .P if ■ .r

Date!:C^ o/A ENT OF POLICE, 
CANTt: PESHAWAR.

_/.SP/Caritt: dated Peshawar, the_£L_/_i£—/20.12i ■

SUPERINTE

Ipiisf 

aiSS'*

lHiiaUpa

1

•r ■--
i

CopY.for infornnation and necessary action to .the:- ■ ' r
, i •. .> .\!'.10;.',::.'The CCPO Peshawar.

>.11. '., "The;SSP, Operation, Peshawar. 
. ' . Jhe!SP HQrs: Peshawar. ' . ' 

-SDPO/Town (E.O).' ■

. .■> •V•., .{.■

?.'^'.S'-12
■:■'/'■■■'13

. 14: Pay Officer. ■
:15.;- CRC, ■
IB,-'..' OASI branch.

-17./n^ji .Missal b.ranch with enquiry file for'record; 
..••'•18.^’ 'Official concerned.;

!;
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I
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’ ITinnMENT SHE
IN THE LAHORE HIGH COURT, UAHOR

g
yH' L

I.

Criminal Apneal NoJUS of 2014
(.^njjnri Ahmed Vs, TlT^tat^

12.9.2019Date of hearing:
Mnjor fRl Aftab Ahmed Khan_A^(lvocate_

Chohan.
Appellant(s), by;

Respondent!(State) by:
Special7,nfflr IqbalMr.

Prosecutor for ANF.

Sardor Sarfraz Do^ofi L.''~ leasons
date passed in connectedrecorded in our judgment of 

Criminal Appeal No.l430 of 2014, the instant appeal is allowed

and the conviction and sentence of the appellant recorded by the 

learned trial court is set aside. He is acquitted of the charge by 

ndinglthe benefit of doubt to him. He is on bail. His surety

even

exte
stands distharged from the liability.

V

Ci. i

irfi^z(Sardar Midtammair^ 
JUDGE(Aana NdflumJ 

JUDGE

gof^' .... 
.......Wo....\n

!■

EM*
~1/ ^

/•s /;:
(■ ■

7
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i 3f'i O'- ■?■Tl mOMENT S ^
IN THE LAHORE HIGTI COMM, LAfltiJ'RE

•;V.;

Capital Sentence Reference No,25-N-2014
; State Vs. Nusratiillah KKmL

Crintifial Appeal No.1430 of 2014
(Nusratullcih Khan Vs. The Statel

Criminal Appeal No. 1431 of 2014
(Pprvah Ahmod Vs. The State!

&
Criminal Appeal No. 1113 of2014j^

(Sinjjnd Ahmed Vs. The Statel

12.9.2019Date of hearing:

Malika Saha Imran, Atlvncate for the 
TH Anneals No. 1430 &Appellant(s) by:

appellant in 
1431 of2014.

Major (M) Aftab AhinpH Khan Advocate 
for the anoellant in Crl, Appeal No. 1113 
of 2014.

SpecialChohan,Zafar IqbalMr.Respondent (State) by:
Prosecutor for ANF,

.<inrtlar Muhammad Sarfraz Doear, Jr.- Havingj faced

trial in case FIR No. 10/2011, dated 10.2.2011, offence under

15 of the Control of Narcoticsection 9(c) read with section 

Substances Act, 1997, registered with the Police Station; ANF,

Pervaiz Ahmad, Sajjad Ahma^d and 

convicted by the learned Sessions
Lahore, the appellants

Nusratullah Khan were 
Judge/Judge Special Court CNS, Lahore mk judgmentj dated 

21.5.2014, under section 9(c) of the Control of Narcotic

Substances'Act, 1997 and sentenced them as under:-

Pervaiz Ahmed appellant was sentenced to imprisonment for 
life with a fine of Rs. 10,00.000/- (one million or in default 
thereof to undergo three years S.J.



2CSRNo.25-Nof2014,
Crl. Appeal No: 1430 of 2014, 
CrI. Appeal No. 1431 of20l4& 
Crl. Appeal No. 1113 of 2014.

Saiiad Ahmed appellant was sentenced to R.l. for five years 
and six months with a fine of Rs.25,000/- (twenty five 
thousand) or in default thereof to undergo five montns and 

fifteen days S.I.

Nusraiiillah Khan appellant was sentenced to death. Fie was 
also burdened with fine of Rs. 10,00,000/- (one million:) 
default thereof undergo 03 years S.I.

or in

extended [to theThe benefit of Section 382-B Cr.P.C. 
appellants Pervaiz Ahmed and Sajjad Ahmed.

was

appellants have challenged their convictiops and 

sentences before this Court by way of filing, above,noted 

Criminal Appeals No. 1430, 1431 & 1H3 of 2014 under

2. The

section 48(1) of the Control of Narcotic Substances, Act,! 1997,

whereas, a Capital Sentence Refeience 

by the learned trial Court under Section 374, Act V of 1898 is 

also under consideration, for confirmation or
ofideath awarded to the appellant Nusratullah ^Khan. 

decide all -these matters together through this

N0.25-N of 2014 sent

Otherwise of the

sentence 

We propose to 

consolidated judgment.

be culled from the FIR 

10.2.2011, Noman Ghous S.I./AKF
Brief facts of the case, as can3.

(Exh.PA) are that on 

complainant (PW-3) transmitted a complaint to the police 

wherein it has been purported that the high-ups of ANF

. 3

Station,
received information that huge quantity of narcotics wo'pld be

transported through car bearing registration No.AGP-813/Sindh 

Toyota corolla white colour by Nusratdllah Khan, Sajjad

Ahmad and Pervaiz residents of K.P.K. who are members of a

said information, a laidingsmuggling-gang. In response to
including Noman Ghous S.I. (PW-3), Khadim Hussainparty

Subedar, Mazhar Havl., Abdul Majeed Tahir/HC, Zabeer ul

Bashir, Tariq, Quraish, Asif, Ismail, Shafqat SepoysHassan,
Hameed driver and Munawar driver under the supervision of

constituted and atSahib Khan Assistant Director (PW-4) was



3CSRN0.25-N of 2014,
CrI. Appeal No. 1430 of 2014, 
Crl. Appeal No: 1431 of2014& 
Crl. Appeal No. 1113 of 2014.

about 11.40 p.m. the raiding party while boarding in otficial 

vehicles reached Motorway Ravi Toil Plaza Lahore and made a 

Naka Bandi there. At about 12.15 a.m. (night), the sa:.d

Motorway Ravi Toll Plaza and on the pointat on of

informer, the raiding party oveipowered three persons sitting in
Pervaiz and the

car

arrived at

the car. The driver of the car disclosed his name
the front seat disclosed his namewho was sitting onperson

available on the rear seat

about narcotics,
I

Pervaiz accused brought out five packets of charas' from 

underneath the driving seat and five packets of charas from the 

secret cavities of right front door of the car, each weighing 1200 

grams and the total recovered charas became 12 kilograms
extracted from each packet as sample for

Sajjad Ahmad whereas the person 

disclosed his name Nusratullah. On inquiry

. Ten

charas wasgrams
chemical analysis. The samples and recovered narcoticjs was

(Exh.PB). Accusedtaken into possession vide recovery 

Sajjad Ahmed handed over 

underneath his feet,

memo
packets of charas lying 

each weighing 1200 grams total weighing

r
tr O'

two

charas from2400 grams. The complainant separated 10 grams
chemical analysis and sealed the same, which

memo (Exh.PC).
each packet for

taken into possession vide recovery 

Simultaneously, accused Nusratullah Khan got recovered 75
were

of charas and 20 packets of opium from the secret
packets
cavities installed in the back seat of the car. On weighing each

such, the total recoveredpacket of charas was of 1200 grams, as 

charas' become 90 kilograms. Each packet of opium was of

became 241200 grams, thus, the total recovered opium 

kilograms. 10 grams from each packet of charas and opiu m was 

separated for chemical analysis and taken into possessicp 

recovery memo (Exh.PD).

vide



4CSRN0.25-N of 2014,
Crl. Appeal No.11430 of 2014, 
Crl. Appeal No. '1431 of 2014 &. 
Crl. Appeal No.|1113 of 2014.

/
After the investigation report under section 173, Cr.P.C.

was submitted in the court. After codal formalities, under the

relevant provisions of the Criminal Procedure Code, learned

to which

4.

framed the charge against the appellants
trial. Thereafter, the

trial court
they pleaded net guilty and claimed a 

prosecution in order to prove the guilt of the appellants

four witnesses besidesventured to ’ produce as many as
Chemical Examiner Exh.PJ, Exh.PK,tendering reports of 

Exh.PL and fixh.PM in support of its case. In their statements
recorded undLr section 342, Cr.P.C,, the appellants had denied

and controveJted all the allegations levelled against them by the
Theprosecution and they also professed their innocence, 

appellants hdd not opted to make statements on l 

section 340(2), Cr.P.C. However, appellants Pervaiz and Sajjad 

Ahmad produced Ijaz ahmad (DW-1) and Mohsin All (DW-2)

Mehdi (R) Assistant Chemical

oath under

in their defence. Dr. Zaman 

Examiner as examined as (CW-1).

o

[
Upon culmination of the trial, learned tiial couit after

against the appellants to have
5. 1
finding the prosecution’s case

proved beyond reasonable doubt convicted and serftenced

1 these

.. . i

been
the appellants as mentioned and detailed above. Hence, a

matters before this Court.
record has been scanned

for the
heard and

meticulously 'with the assistance of the learned counsel 

appellants and learned Special Prosecutor for ANF.

^Arguments6.

near Motorway RaviAllegedly the occurrence took place 

Tool Plaza. Lahore. Noman Ghous S.I. (PW-3) while appearing 

before the ledrned trial Court stated that the chit of Tool Plaza

7.

reedvered from Pervaiz Ahmed appellant. ’\\-.Tereas, 

Assistant Director (PW-4) deposed that the' chit of
has been

Sahib Khan1
/



5CSRN0.25-N ofj20i4,
Crl. Appeal No. il430 ot 2014, 
CrI. Appeal No.,1431 of 2014 & 
Crl. Appeal No. 1113 of 2014. ,

Tool Plaza has been recovered from Sajjad Ahmed appellant. 

Be that as it may, the said chit has not been takep into 

possession by the prosecution. The prosecution has also failed

to associate any person relating to Tool Plaza in
witness. The prosecution has also

the

investigation as recovery 

failed "to make any inquiry with regard to the owner lof the

Ghous S.I. (PW-3) during his : cross­
vehicle. Noman 
examination has admitted it correct that no secret cavity has

when the same has beenbeen found in the rear seat of said car 

produced before the learned trial Court in the trial proceet ings. 

Besides, Sahib Khan Assistant Director (PW-4) in his
8.
cross-examination deposed that each packet of charas contains

Opened before theslabs.; Even when the case property wastwo
consisted upon certain pieces. Thelearned trial Court the same 

procedure of sampling adopted by the prosecution iIS in

violation to the settled law on the subject. O'

Ois concerned, itgards safe custody of sample parcels i_
Muhammad Shafique ASI-Mohan-ar (iPW-2) 

10.2.2011 the Investigating Officer Handed 

said contain charas and 20 

12.2.201^ he handed over the

As re 

is noticed that 

deposed that on 

over to

9.

ihim 87 sample parcels

sample parcels of opium and
Muhammad Saleem HC for their delivery in the office

on
r

same to
of Chemical Examiner alongwith relevant documents. Bare 

perusal of reports of Chemical Examiner speaks otherwise that 

of Chemical Examinerthe same were dispatched to the Office
The testimony of Moharrar (PW-2) is silent with11.2.2011.

regard to the dispatch of samples, as such, the instant (|:ase on 

the dimension of safe transmission as well as custody of sample 

parcels' from Police Station'to the Laborator,' cannot be proved. 

Needless to mention here that the chain of custody begins with

on

of the seized drug by the Police and includes thethe recovery

• V
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Crl. Appeal No. 1430 of20l4, 
CrI. Appeal No! 1431 of 2014 &. 
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separation cjf the representative saniple(s) of the seizet drug 

and their dispatch to the Narcotics Testing Laborator>j. The 

establish that the chain of custody wasprosecution I must 
unbroken, unsuspicious, indubitable, safe and secure, Any

break in tbe chain of custody or lapse in the control of

the safe custodypossession of the sample, will cast doubts on 

and safe transmission of the sample(s) and will impair and

and reliability of the Report of thevitiate the conclusiveness
Govemmeni Analyst, thus, rendering it incapable of sustaining

conviction. In this regard, guidance can be sought from the

of Thp State through

Bakhsh^* (2018 SCMR 2039).
The 'minute perusal of Chemical Examiner Reports

case

Rpmnnal Director ANF versus Imam

10.
(Exh.PJ, Exih.PK, Exh.PL & Exh.PM) established the fact that 

the above [said reports are in composite and are not on
Rules, 2001. The law has 

throwing challenge to the expert s
has been

prescribed Form-II provided in

provided scope for person
rebut the same and in this regard reference

e

report to 

made to
observed by us in numerous cases

subsection (2) of section 36 of the Act. It is seriously

the expert report beinj made

in sheer violation of prescribed law without observing proper 

codal formalities, which either reflect gross negligence at the 

part of pro^cuting agency, resulted acquittal of the tccused 

persons or | deliberately and intentionally violating th ; rules 

being in letigue with the culprits. Section 36 of the Act requires 

a 'Government Analyst to whom a sample of the recovered

to deliver the person

y

substance is sent for examination 

submitting jthe sample a signed report in quadruplicate! in the 

prescribed form II as provided under Rule 6 of the Rules and if 

the report I prepared by him has not been prepared', in the 

prescribed inanner, then it may not qualify to be a report m the

.1



“xL 1CSRNo.25-Nof2014,
Crl. Appeal No. 1430 of 2014, 
Ci-l. Appeal No. 1431 of 2014 & 
Crl. Appeal No. 1113 of 2014.

S

a "conclusivecontext of section 36 of the Act so as to be treated 

proof of recovered narcotic substance from an accused person.

the case of IkramitUahReliance in this regard is placed 

State (2015 SCMR 1002). Relevant portion is reproduced herein
on

below:-

We have parlicidarly noticed that the report 
submitted by the Chemical Examiner (ExhibihRW2/5) 

wielelv failed to mention the basis upon which the 
^ ■ conclusion that thecon

Chemical Examiner had come to a 
samples sent to him for examination contained charas 
According to Rules 5 and 6 of the Contro of Narcottc 
Substances (Government Analysts) Rules. ^
complete mechanism is to be adopted by the Chemical 
Examiner upon receipt of samples and a report is then to 
be submitted by him referring to the necessary protocols, 
and mentioning the tests applied and then; resit ts but m, 
the case in hand we note that no protocol whatsoever, 
was mentioned in the report submitted by the Chemical^ 
Examiner and no test was referred to on the

Chemical Examiner had concluded that the^ 
him for examination contained charas.

Rule 6 is of paramount 
is reproduced below:

which the 
samples sent to 
In the context of the present 
importance and the

case
same

6. Ri port of result of test or analysis. After test or. 
analysis the result thereof together with fill protocols oj 
the test applied, shall be signed in quadruplicate and 
supplied forthwith to the sender as specified in Form-il

is noticed that while facing; cross- 

Mehdi (R) Assistant Chemical
Apart from above, it is 

examination Dr. Zaman 

Examiner (CW-1) stated as under:-

11.

slated above have not been signed^
Chemica'l

“-----The reports
by Chief Chemical Examiner or 
Examiner. Dairy numbers of receipt of parcels

mentioned on the reports of Chemical 
received the sample parcels

are

not onExaminer. 1 „ . . ,
12.2.2011. 1 cannot tell the exact date of examining 
the said parcels. 1 don't remember the date oij 
which 1 completed examination of parcels. It is 
correct that 1 have not mentioned the date behind 
the signatures on the back side of above mentioned 
reports. It is correct that entire detail of test is no,t 
mentioned on the front page, whiled is narrated on 
the backside of said reports without date. "

According to settled principles of law the burden on 

prosecution to prove its case cannot be shifted to the accused in



8CSR N0.25-N of 2014,
Crl. Appeal No, 1430 of 2014, 
Crl. Appeal No. 143! Qf2014 & 
Crl. Appeal No. 1113 of 2014.

L • '•

artificial manner when the law contemplates and provides a
(

act. When such procedure is notprocedure for doing any
plied with, it amounts to violate the law. The signatures ofcom

two authorized officers on the chemical analyst report 
mandatory under the Rules 2001. The report which is suffering 

cannot be considered as conclusive proof and

are

fi‘om legal flaws 

would not be termed or considered as admissible in evidence.

Thus, the non-conclusive and non-speaking laboiatory eport, 

which was not compiled according to mandate of law and rules

be relied for sustainin'g theframed thereunder, cannot 
conviction. This view is further reiterated in the case of The

Imam Bakhs'h andSTATE iltroueh Regional Director ANF
(2018 S C M R 2039) and Umar Shah^/id and others kothers

State and another (PLJ 2019 Cr.C. 326 DB).
The Court has to examine the evidence from the starting

inescapable conclusion on the basis ^
12. I9.2:point in order, to reach to an 

of reasoning keeping in mind the legal/principles and after
a>c

satisfying the following constituents.-
(i) Recovery of narcotics front the accused; |

Safe custody of recovered substance; ^
Safe transmission of recovered substance tc 
Government Analyst/Chemical Examiner and 

proof that the recovered substance 
rcotics/contraband substance within the purview 

at CNSA, 1997.

^1a,(dj
(Hi)

The(iv)
na

All these facts must be in line but the facts of the 

create doubt on the case of the prosecution and benefit of

the accused and not to the

present

case
reasonable doubt always goes to
prosecution. It is also a well settled principle of criminal 

jurisprudence that more serious the offence, the stricter is the 

degree of proof and for that a higher degree of assurance is _

to convict the accused. In view of object of thenecessary
Control of Narcotic Substances Act, 1997 the fundamental duty



\ 9CSR N0.25-N of 2014,
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Crl. Appeal No. 1431 of 2014 & 
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of the prosecution is to prove beyond a shadow of reasonable 

doubt that the investigation conducted in the case is absolutely

the link evidence which isflawless especially with regard to
/

significant aspect. The prosecution ha^. failed to prove its

beyond reasonable doubt. As per dictates of law benei

eveiT doubt is to be extended in favour of the accused. Reli

The State” (2014

most
It of

case
ance

is placed on' ^'Muhammnd Zaman versus_
**Miihamnind Akram versus The Siat^SCMR 749), and

! 1

(2009 SCMR 230).

what has been discussed above a conclusicn is
case

Deals 

■ the

13. For
inescapable that the prosecution had failed to prove its 

against the appellants beyond reasonable doubt. These ap 

, therefore, allowed, the conviction and sentence o
learned trial court are set aside and

are
appellants recorded by the 

they are acquitted of the charge by extending the benefit of 

doubt to them. They shall be released from the jail forthwith if

not requiredko be detained in connection with any other case.

14. Resultantly, death sentence awarded to Nusratullah Khan 

confirmed and Capital Sentence Referenceappellant is not 

N0.25-N of 2014 is answered in the negative.
/

/■

■'7

(Sardar
JUDGE

Neelwn)(Aalia
JUDGE

TRUE COPY-
In C.ase No

^Kaminer. J.C.B'(Coi?y Branch)!
Lah-zre High Couii. Unhore
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' OFFICE OF THE 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER 

PESHAWAR
■ Phone No. 091-921098,9 

Fax No. 091-9212597

vj, **

ORDER.
This order will dispose of the departritental appeal preferred by Ex-Constable Sajjad 

awa'rdedthe major punishment of “Dismissal from service” under Police

Rules-1975 by SP/Cantl: Peshawar vide OB No, 1958, dated 03-06-2013.
Ahmad No.4327 who was

that he while posted at Police Station

Gulberg absented himself fronnhis lawful duty w.e f 02-02-2011 till the date of dismissal i.e 03-06- 
2013 without any leave or permission from his senior officers for a total period of 02 ye,rrs 03 months

The allegations leveled against him were2-

and 21 days.

^eshawar andserved charge sheet and summary of allegations by SP/Cantt
enquiry officer. The enquiry officer submitted hi| findings that

to attenld the enquiry

He was
SDPO Hayatabad was appointed as
the accused official was ^ ^
proceedings but he failed to appear before the enquiry officer. On receipt of finding of the enquiry

him to which his reply wa!s also found

3-

called time and again tlirough summon/parwana

officer final show cause notice was served upon 

unsatisfactory. Hence the coriipetent authority i.e 

punishment; ' j

SP/Cantt Peshawar awarded him the above

! in O.R. The relevant record perused a ong with hisHe was heard 'in person 
explanation. During personal hearing the appellant failed to produce any plausible exp'lanation in his 

defense and stated that he was sentenced to 03 years Jail in a narcotics case and remain' imprisoned ur 

Lahore Jail. Therefore, keeping;inview the above cireumstances his appeal for reinstatement m 

service is hereby rejected being;badly time barred for 06 years and 04 months.

4-

(MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN)PSP 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER. 

PESHAWAR

44.- 2019/PA dated Peshawar theNo.

Copies for information and n/a to the:-

1. SSP/Cantt-. Peshawar.
2. OASI/CRC/Pay officer
3, FMC along with coimplete Fouji Missil
4, Official concerned.'
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAT. PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.888/2020>

Ex- Constable Sajjad Ahmad No.4327 of CCP, Peshawar <■:;

Appellant.

VERSUS.

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others. Respondents.

REPLY BY RESPONDENTS NO. 1. 2. &3.

Respectfully Sheweth:-
;

-
PRELIMINARY 0B.TECT10NS.

. t

1. That the appeal is badly barred by law & limitation.

2. That the appeal is bac for mis-joinder and non-joinder of necessary parties.

3. That the appellant has not come to Hon’able Tribunal with clean hands.

4. That the appellant has no cause of action and locus standi.

5. That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the instant appeal.

6. That the appellant has concealed the material facts from Honorable Tribunal.

7. That the appeal is not maintainable being devoid of any merit.
FACTS:-

(1) Correct to the extent that the appellant was appointed as constable in the year 2001 in 

the respondent department. It is worth to mention here that the appellant is a habitual 

absentee and not interested in his official duty. He has not a clean service record and 

contains 36 bad entries and 03 Minor and major punishment on the charges of 

absence on different occasions in his service, (copy of list as annexure A)

(2) Incorrect. The appellant while posted at police station Gulberg absented himself from 

official and lawful duty w. e. from 12.02.2011 till the date of dismissal from service 

i.e 03.06.2013 (total 02 year 03 months and 21 Days) without prior permission or 

leave from the competent authority. In this regard he was issued charge sheet with 

statement of allegations. SDPO Hayatabad Peshawar was appointed as enquiry 

officer. During the course of enquiry, he was called time and again, but he did not 

turn up. The enquiry officer finalized the enquiry and submitted findings report. 

After receipt of the finding report, Final Show Cause Notice was issued to him and 

sent him on home address through DCO Malakand. The DC Malakand reply that the 

Final show cause Notice was handed over to his father. After observing all codal 

formalities, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from service.(copy of 

charge sheet, statement of allegations, enquiry report,
B„C,D,E)

i

i
;

•;

FSCN are annexure as



(3) Para not related to answering respondents record. The appellant willfully absented 

from his lawful duty without leave/permission.

(4) Para not related to answering respondents record. The appellant was habitual 

absentee and not interested in his lawful duty. Infact the appellant have a blemish 

service record.

(5) Correct to the extent ttiat the appellant deliberately absented from his lawful duty for 

long period. After fu filling all the codal formalities, he was awarded the major 

punishment of dismissal from service.

(6) Not related to the respondents record. As per record appellant willfully absented 

himself from lawful duty without any prior permission or leave. He was dismissed on 

the ground of long absence from duty. The appellant is a habitual absentee and not 

interested in official duty. He was penalized on the charges of willful absence from 

duty on many occasions.

(7) Correct to the extent fr.at the appellant preferred time barred departmental appeal 

21.11.2019 after inordinate delay of about 06 years and 04 months, meaning thereby 

that he was not interested and his departmental appeal was filed/ rejected on the 

grounds of facts and limitation.

That appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits and limitation may be dismissed 

on the following grounds.

GROUNDS:-

on

Incorrect. The appellant wilfully absented from lawful duty for a long period without 

any leave/permission. He was habitual absentee and not interested in his lawful duty. 

Incorrect. The appellant was habitual absentee and absented from his lawful duty. He 

remained absent for about 02 years, 03 months and 21 days without taking 

permission / leave from the competent authority.

Para not related to record of respondent department. As per record, he deliberately 

absented from lawful duty without leave.

Incorrect. The competent authority before imposing the major punishment had 

completed all codal fcrmalities and an ample opportunity of self defense

a.

b.

c.

d.

was
provided, but appellant being not interested in his official duty remained 

continuously absented from lawful duty for long period without any leave.

Para not related to record of respondent department. In fact appellant wilfully 

absented from lawful duty without leave. The appellant committed

e.

a gross
misconduct and he defamed the image of police department in the eyes of general
public.

Incorrect and misleading. In fact the appellant did not informed his high 

regarding the situation and absented from place of lawful duty without leave.

f. ups



•/ r
g. Incorrect. The appellant was charge sheeted for wilful absence from lawftil duty and 

subsequently he was awarded punishment after observing all codal formalities. The 

appellant did not inform his high ups regarding the situation and absented from place 

of lawful duty.

h. Para already explained in detail in the above para. Furthermore, presence of such 

black sheep in police force and any kind of leniency will encourage the misuse of 

authority. The appellant was found guilty of misconduct.

i. Incorrect. The appelhnt being a member of a disciplined force committed gross 

misconduct. The appel ant was dismissed from service under law and Rules.

j. Incorrect. The punishment order passed by the competent authority is in accordance 

with law/rules. In fact ihe appellant was habitual absentee and wilfiilly absented from 

the place of lawful duty without any leave.

k. Incorrect. The appellar t was treated as par law/rules. Infact the appellant was issued 

charge sheet with statement of allegations and proper departmental enquiry 

conducted against him a final show cause notice was issued to him before passing 

the punishment order. Therefore, the punishment order was passed by competent 

authority in pursuance of his long absence period which is not tolerable in the 

disciplined force.

was

Pravers:-

Keeping in view the above stated facts & reasons it is, most humbly prayed that 

the appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits and limitation, may kindly be 

dismissed with costs please.

Provi^ial Police Officer, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

V

Capitartity Police Officer, 
Peshawar.

Superini^trenTof Police, 
HQrs: Peshawar.



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.888/2020,

Ex- Constable Sajjad Ahmad No.4327 of CCP, Peshawar Appellant.

VERSUS.

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others. Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT.

We respondents 1, 2 and 3 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the 

contents of the written rep y are true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief 

and nothing has concealed/kept secret from this Honorable Tribunal.

ProvinciSj^once Officer, 
Khyber Pal^tunkhwa, Peshawar.

/

Capit^City Nilice Officer, 
Peshawar.

Superinlend^t of Police, 
HQrs: Peshawar.



r
¥ i

.villiSv A
Name of Official SA3:AD AHMED N0.4327 S/Q SAEED KHAN

. . R/OlMekhband Ouianai Malakand Aaencv.

Date of Birth ‘

Date of enlistment 
I. Education

Courses Passed

Total qualifying service 12 years and 09 days 
7. Good Entries

Punishment (previous)
Bad Entries (L.W.O Pav. E/Drill & Warnino^

1. 01 day leave without ply vide OB No.228 dt: 18.06.2003

2. 02 days leave without pay vide OB No.244 dt: 03.07.2003

3. Warning to be careful ih future vide OB No.430 dt: 04.12.2003
4. Warning to be careful in future vide OB No.38 dt: 28.01.2004

5. Olday E/drill vide OB rjo.75 dt: 12.02.2004
6. 02 days leave without pay vide OB No.77 dt: 12.02.2004
7. 01 day E/drill vide OB No.129 dt: 06.04.2004

8. 04 days E/drill vide OB No.352 dt: 11.10.2004

9. 02 days E/drill vide OB No.21 dt: 27.01.2005 
04 days E/drill vide OB No,114 dt: 27.04.2005

11. 05 days leave without pay vide OB No.173 dt: 29.05.2006

08 days leave without pay vide OB No.2261 dt: 29.08.2006

07 days leave without pay vide OB No.2525 dt: 29.09.2006
05 days leave without pay vide OB No.3328 dt: 26.12.2006

08 days leave without pay vide OB No.209 dt; 20.02.2007
06 days leave without pay vide OB No.954 dt; 11.04.2007

17. 01 day leave without pay vide OB No.1277 dt; 20.05.2008
18. 06 days leave withoijjt pay vide OB No.995 dt: 28.11.2008

08 days leave without pay vide OB No.970 dt: 24.04.2008
07 days leave without pay vide OB No.2198 dt: 04.08.2008
01 day leave without pay vide OB No.3538 dt: 11.04.2008

22. 01 day leave without; pay vide OB No.3582 dt: 17.11.2008 
01 day leave without'pay vide OB No.3303 dt: 25.10.2008 
14 days E/drili vide OB No.3502 dt: 11.12,2007 
01 day leave without'pay vide OB No.3313 dt: 21.11.2007 
05 days E/drill vide OB No.2192 dt: 02.08.2007 
02 days E/drili vide OB No.2192 dt; 02.08.2007 
05 days leave without pay vide OB No.2568 dt: 06.09.2007

29. 07 days leave withou|t pay vide OB No.1029 dt: 23.07.2007

07 days leave without pay vide OB No.2252 dt: 07.08.2007
03 days leave without pay vide OB No. 3359 dt; 28.10.2009
03 days leave without pay vide OB No. 2825 dt: 02.09.2009

08 days leave without pay vide OB No.3287 dt: 17.10.2009
Warning vide OB No.3586 dt: 25.10.2010 

• 14 days leave v;ithout pay vide OB No.359 dt: 27.01.2011 
09 days leave witout 'pay/E/drill vide OB No.2166 dt; 08.06.2011 

Minor Punishment

01. Awarded punishment of one year annual increment without cumulative effect vide OB No 236 dt- 
22.01.2009.

02. Awarded punishment of one year annual increment without cumulative effect vide OB No.1739 dt;
09 days leave without pjay & Censured vide OB No.2216 dt; 11.06.2011

Major Puniahmpnt

10.02.1983

4?-'s«pmm
01.10.2001

10^^

is. Recruit

V:'•' As 
mo. oM 11

10.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

19.
20.
21.

23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

03.

Nil
Punishment (Current)

• Dismissed from service on the charge of absence w.e.f 12.02.2011 to till 
date vide OB No. 1958 dated 03.06.2013 by SP/Cantt: Peshawar 
Leave Account
Total leave at his credit

09.

10.
Availed leaves Balance

Qv^
if

576 days 45 531 Days

CRC
'A-
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'CHARGE SHEET
6

I, Superintendent of Police, Cantt, Capital City Police, Peshawar as competent authority charge 

Constable Saiiad No. 4327 of Capital City Police, Peshawar as follows:-you

Attached.a).
b)
0)

By reasons of the above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under Section-3 of the KP.K removal 

from service (Special Pov^ers) Ordinance 2000 and have rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties,

. specified in Section-3 of the Ordinance.

2. You are therefore required to submit your written reply for defence within (07) seven days of the receipt 

of this Charge Sheet to the Enqui^ O'fficer/Committee.

Your written defense, if any, should reach the enquiry officer within the specified period, failing which it 
shall be presumed that you have no defense to put in and in that case an ex-parte action shall be taken against 

you. Also intimate whether you desire to be heard in person.

3.

Statement bf allegations is enclosed4.

SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE CANTT, 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE, PESHAWAR.

Ilf 4
,y

3:v -V .
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y
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DISCIPLINARY ACTION

I, Superintendent of Police Cantt, Capital, City Police Peshawar, as competent authority am 

of the opinion that he. Constable Saiiad No. 4327 of CCP, Peshawar has rendered himself liable to be 

proceeded against asi he committed the following act within the meaning of Section-3 of the KPK Removal from

. > <Sewiqe’;:(Special Powers) Ordinance-V/2000.
■

? t/^^ateivient of allegations.Vy' O

¥-T; ,

•n
r:' r-

. .'Tbaf he while posted in PS Gulbera remained absent from his lawful duty 

w.e.f. 12.02.2011 till to-date without leave or permission. He is not taking.interest in
I * * '.

his legitimate duty and also habitual absentee. His act amounts to gross misconduct and 

against the discipline of the force”.

\\

1

'‘'i

AH this amounts to gross misconduct on his part and renders him liable for minor/major 

punishment under the Rules, Removal from Service {Special Power ordinance 2000).

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said accused with reference to the above 

allegations an enquiry is ordered to be conducted and 

appointed as Enquiry Officer.

1.
isii

The 'Enquiry Officer shall, in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance, provide 

reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused officer, record its findings and submit within 25 days of the 

receipt of this order, make recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the accused.

2.

The. accused and well conversant representative of the department shall ioin the proceedings 

on the date time and place fixed by the Enquiry Officer.

SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE CANTT, 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE, PESHAWARif:

Wf \C\Mr No. /E-PA, dated Peshawar the _ /2011.

d II • The E.O is directed to finalize the aforementioned departmental proceeding within stipulated period 
. under the Rule;

Official concerned.e
i
I:
i

Depuiy ^updi r.rPoHcc^ 
Hays; Ab^d Circle

. Pc.Ciavr'sr,



r> IOFFICE OF THE
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, 

HAYATABAD CIRCLE PESHAWAR 
NO. 97/E/S, DATED PESHAWAR J^/05/12 —^

) 0 i

n
Subject: DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST CONSTABLE SAJJAD

N0.4327 OF PS/GULBERG.

.Memo:

'Please refer to your Memo: No.151/E/PA (SP/Cantt:) dated 16/12/11 on
the subject cited.-

STATEMENTS OF ALLEGATION:-

Sajjad No.4327 while posted at Police Station Gulberg, Peshawar 

committed the following irregularities that:-

"That the above mentioned constable while posted at PS/Gulberg 

remained absent from lawful duty w.e.f 12.2.2011 to date without taking 

permission or leave. All this amounts to gross misconduct on his part and render 

him liable for punishment under the rules.

FINDING/RECOMMENDATION:-

With reference to the allegations leveled against him, he was called time 

and again through summoned/parwanas (Copies Attached) to attend the office of 

the undersigned, but he did not appear before the undersigned. As per the repoic 

of AMHC PS/Gulberg the said alleged constable has beep dismissed from the 

Service (Report is also attached).

1

DEP'^TY SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, 
HAYATABAD CIRCLE PESHAWAR

H

•4'. V-ft-

i
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FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

] Superintendent of Police, Cantt, Capital City Police, 
Peshawar as competent authority, under the provision of Polite 
Disciplinary Rules 1975 do hereby serve you Constable Saiiad No. 
4327 of P5/Gulberq of Capital City Police, Peshawar as follows.

1 (i) That consecuent upon the completion of enquiry conducted 
against you by the enquiry officer for which you were given 
opportunity of hearing.

(ii)On going through the findings and recommendation of the 
enquiry Officer, the material on record and other connected papers 
produced before the E.O.

I

I am satisfied that you have committed the following 
acts/omissions specified in Police Disciplinary Rules 1975 of the said 
Ordinance.

"That you Constable Saj^ad No. 4327 while posted at Police 
Station Gulberg, Peshawar, remained absent from duty w.e.f. 
12.02.2011 to date without taking permission or leave. This act 
amounts to gross misconduct on your part and against the discipline of 
the force"

As a result thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively 
decided to impose upon you the penalty of major punishment under 
Police Disciplinary Rules 1975 for absence willfully performing duty 
away from place of posting.

2.

You are, therefore, required to show cause as to why the 
aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intimate 
whether you desire to be heard in person.

If no reply to this notice is received within 7 days of its 
delivery, in normal course of circumstances, it shall, be presumed that 
you have no defence to put in and in that case as ex-parate action be 
taken against you.

3.

4.

The copy of the finding of the enquiry officer is enclosed.5.

SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, 
CANTT, PESHAWAR
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■j All communications should be 

addressed to the Registrar 
KPK Service Tribunal and not 
any official by name. ^

KHVIBER PAKHTUNKtfa
ilMilliir SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

Ph:- 091-9212281 
Fax:- 091-9213262No: 117 3 /ST Dated: /2022

To

Superintendent of Police HQr. 
Peshawar.

Subject: APPEAL NO. 888/2020 Mr. Saiiad Ahmad.JUDGMENT ilM

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of judgment dated 11.05.2022 
passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for compliance please.

KnchAs above

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

PESHAWAR

.V.S

H


